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t-ommunicants, 129; scholars ina Sabbath
Sehool, 174; total expenditure, $1300.
lit. Andrew's Peterboro, gives a fluan-
cia! statement, showing a revenue of
$1748.71, being S654.21 frein collec-
tiens; $773.75 frein pew rents; $19.5,0
f romn <'round rente; $j7.24 froi Sabbath

Chol; and a balance c!**'IDU.O from
last yrear; atse about $500 oit knild târ
S. S. building purposes, and provision
for a delit of $800 on the Churcîs pro-
pcrty-st. Audrew's, Toronto, reports
an increase of 58 commuinicanîts during
the year, there being noxv 332 on thse
roll. Tise Sabbath Se&hool has 229
secholars, and St. Mark's Mission School
bas 132 more-naking aitogfether 3ti1
under charge of this congregat on. Cn-
tributed for Cburch purposes during thc
year, iucluding $6500 towards thse build-
ing land, $13,357.33. A new Churcisiis
to be erected, to cost 865,000.-St.
Paul's, Hailton, shows au incrtease of
92 rented sittin s in the year, and bas a
roi! of 117 familses; communicants,% 157
-inrease, 61. The Sabbath Sclîool
bas 97 echolars and Il teachers The
financial resuits of thse year are reported
as fellows:
ControLied liv the managers..$2490 $b

as 'I LadiesAssoiation M4 65
64 # Sesion &eiss. S. 373 3

4 si Sabbath &,4hool.. 151 79

$386 32
Zzox Czwuacs, Dundee, has adopted

the systeux of contributing nîonthly, by
envelope, toward the support of orals-
nances. A recent fistival enablcd the
Sabbath Sehool te place $77 ina ifs funds
toward zeplenishing the library.

ST. MATrwEw's, %Montreca, has been
enlarged, and over $3000 spent upon its
improveinent.

A Soiree and Concert at Ormiston
realized $144 te be ust in repairing the
mâanse.

Di. McNisR, of Cornwall, is shortly
te take possession of a fine anse erected
ithd conrea*on in generul, and fur-

nisbe by e laies is particular.

VALUABLEt giftà ame recorded ini fa-
veur of Rev. Jas. Fraser, ef Brysen,
Rev. D. J. McLtban, of Arnprior, Rev.
Donald Strachan, of En, and Dr. and
Mm5 MeNeafl4 of Seymour.

TH E L.vlies Association of St. Pauli'
Cliurela, Hiamilton, recently presented
thte congregation with a beautift and
cýMdîy clointuunion service, consisting, of
ea-,ht piet-es, encaseti ina a anahoga-'ny
checst, and costingr $237.

Titi Soiree of the Fergus congreoea-
tion realized 6110; and a lecture thY
Iluv. Ttses. Goldsmnith, of Seaforth, at
Kaplsen, ir thse Lendon Presbytery, se-
cureil te the building coininittee $50
tuward their funds.

BootLaad.
ST. MNAwr's CauRCii, PARTJicLr-

Thse Report fur 1874 of tîsis Chus-ch lias
reaicied us, and wc &ive a few extracts
te, shor tli many frienda of its anin'ster
-1ev. Chas. M. Grant->ow tise Lord
is blcssing bis labours-

1. Our numnhers continue to increase.
During 1874 tlsere joined us, by certifi-
cate, 105; eni prufession of failli, 66;
total, 171. T%:e nusuber dissjoined was,
by certiticate, -0 ; by deatîs, il ; by other
causes (chiefly by leavin- the district
witbout apjslying for certifleates), 13;
ttal~, 94. Die nett mes-taie bas, there-
fore, been 77. These figures.represnt
a fluctuating, as weli as au incre*ing
population. A vast amount of addi-
tional labour is thus necessîtateâ, which
niakes a cha"g of the nature of St.
blary's a very different matter from tlsat
of a rural or settled population, Ie
those whe have been ealled on duriag
tie year te go inte the valleys of meurn-o
ing, whose heartu have been strippeed
and left bleeding, we ofier a Christian
sympathy, and we peint te a Christian
hope. Sasrew yen may and must, but
"sorrow net as thoee whe have ne hope."

Our Communion Roll, at thse date ef
last Report, contained 760 naines; it
now stands, after being rigereusly purgei,
at 837-more than cmn be satisfisctorily
attended te by ont mas. 0f this nuan-
ber, 3 15 were memberu previous te 1872,
and 522 have joined since that date.
Tise nuniber ef families connected with
the Congregation on tht Ilini$ste'
Visitingll"o, is new considerably over
500.

H. TA. Ada ni*strr"m of 5A Scr-
men*s.-During the year Baptisi 'wal
adminWsered te ne lem tisa 94 seule-
lms year thse aumber wau 81.


